From: Mike Mazurkiewicz <mike@dpai.ca>

Sent: Friday, November 29, 2024 8:42 AM

To: clerk@hamilton.ca; Office of the Mayor <Officeofthe.Mayor@hamilton.ca>; Wilson, Maureen
<Maureen.Wilson@hamilton.ca>; Kroetsch, Cameron <Cameron.Kroetsch@hamilton.ca>; Nann, Nrinder
<Nrinder.Nann@hamilton.ca>; Hwang, Tammy <Tammy.Hwang@hamilton.ca>; Francis, Matt
<Matt.Francis@hamilton.ca>; Jackson, Tom <Tom.Jackson@hamilton.ca>; Pauls, Esther
<Esther.Pauls@hamilton.ca>; Danko, John-Paul <John-Paul.Danko@hamilton.ca>; Clark, Brad
<Brad.Clark@hamilton.ca>; Beattie, Jeff <Jeff.Beattie@hamilton.ca>; Tadeson, Mark
<Mark.Tadeson@hamilton.ca>; Cassar, Craig <Craig.Cassar@hamilton.ca>; Wilson, Alex
<Alex.Wilson@hamilton.ca>; Spadafora, Mike <Mike.Spadafora@hamilton.ca>; McMeekin, Ted
<Ted.McMeekin@hamilton.ca>

Subject: Support for ADUs Downtown

External Email: Use caution with links and attachments
Good morning,

As a planning professional and Ward 3 resident, | support having ADUs in Hamilton - to gently add
density to existing communities and provide additional housing types on existing lots. If housing (of
all types) cannot be provided downtown then naturally it will need to be provided elsewhere, and |
do not support housing outside of our existing urban boundary.

Mike MazurkiewWiCz omcw  temim

Architect

905.522.0220 x2102, m. 647.909.7590 | mike@dpai.ca
25 Main St. W, Suite 1800, Hamilton, ON L8P 1H1
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